T Ottawa Nov/@th,1909

Sir,-

¥ith reference to your letter of the 5th inst.
regarding the traot of land at Pishers grant recently purchased
from Mr.Jos.Foster,I have to instruct you to ta have the
survey ocompleted and the plan made by Mr.uoxoaprovicu.ng
the cost will not exceed $50.00.
Mr MoKeen will have to forward vouchers in
duplicate for all expenditures in connection with the work.
Those for the men whom he employs will have to show the date
on whioh they commenced and ended work. The lot should be eon-
‘ ////}7 neoted by bearing and distanoe with the reserve or saome known
/—_

point so that the Department oan establish definitely the
position of the lot.

Your obedient servant

Rov .d.D.Mackood, & D. MoLEAX.
Indian Agent, Secoretary.
‘New Glasgow,N.S.
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